

North Leigh Parish Council

Clerk: Allison Leigh, 26 Eaton Village
Eaton, Oxfordshire OX13 5PR
Telephone: 01865 865 876

Date: January 2020

To all members of the Council: You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of North Leigh Parish Council on Thursday 9th January 2020 at 7.30pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

155/19. Apologies for absence: Carol Frost (CF), Andy Clements (AC)

156/19. Declarations of interest

157/19. Minutes of meeting held on 12th December 2019: To sign and approve the minutes of the meeting of the 12th December 2019

158/19. Public Forum

159/19. District and County Councillor Reports: To hear reports from District and County Councillors

160/19. Finance

- **2020/21 budget:** To review/approve 2020/21 budget and precept
- **Finance report:** To review/approve finance report

161/19. Website: To discuss progress on new website

162/19. Planning Applications: To discuss the following planning applications and determine the Parish Council's response to them

<u>Planning number</u>	<u>Address</u>	<u>Proposal</u>	<u>Date received</u>	<u>Date comments due</u>
19/03369/HHD	Walnut Tree House 2 Ladywell Close North Leigh	Erection of single storey rear extension	6/12/19	10/1/20
19/03225/LBC	Land at North Leigh Windmill Common Road North Leigh	Internal and external alterations to weather-proof Windmill including repair works and making good existing roof	9/12/19	10/1/20

- Drainage issues with the Bellway site and their effect on Green Lane

163/19. Open Spaces Report

Agenda January 2020

- **School Playground lease:** To have an update on the progress of the lease
- **Playground Inspection/ reports:** To have reports on the state of the Adventure Playground and School Playground
- **Cuckamus Green report:**
 - To hear the report on Cuckamus Green
- **Bus shelters:** To have an update on bus shelter at Cuckamus Green
- **Salt:** To have an update on the moving of the salt

164/19. Cemetery/Churchyard

- **Activity:** To hear a report on any activity in the cemetery

165/19. Traffic/ Highway matters/Speedwatch: To have an update on traffic/highway matters and Speedwatch

166/19: Nor'Lye News: To discuss any items to be put in the Nor'Lye News

167/19. Correspondence: To consider any correspondence received

168/19. Matters for report: To raise matters for discussion without decision or items for next meeting

Date and time of next meeting: To confirm the date of the next meeting as Thursday the 13th February at 7:30pm.